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To: @emcdda.europa.eu
Cc: @ec.europa.eul;ER FTI EERE minis.)
From: )
Sent: Mon 3/23/2020 11:09:21 AM

Subject: RE: Corona - prevention / treatment /harm reduction

Received: Mon 3/23/2020 11:09:21 AM

Thank you
IEREZM All is well here. Unfortunately some people are still not following the social distancing advice. It was a very

busy weekend at beaches, parks and nature areas...

Good to know EMCDDA is working on this!

Take care!

5.1.2e

Verzonden: zondag 22 maart 2020 12:20

@minvws.nl>

@ec.europa.cu>;EEN) BEXEM@ minvws.ni>

Onderwerp: Re: Corona - prevention / treatment /harm reduction

pea EEN
situation.

Be carefull there and everywhere, more we underestimate more the virus spreads. Stay safe, distant from others and

follow security rules.

While | thank you for your initiative, | can tell you that at the EMCDDA we are moving on this we have done some work

and | have contacted few collegaues, so | hope to give you an answer early next week.

Stay safe

yours

Xx
Slee

5.1.2¢

Reitox and external partners unit

Principal policy analyst — Support to policy sector

Public health unit
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